GYPSY
DIVISION

PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

TULSA- OKLAHOMA
March 9, 1938

011 Conservation Commission
Box 15L5
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to notify you of our
intention to plug and abandon our LaMun-
yon No. 1. If you have forms to be used
for notifylng you of our intention to
plug or forms to be furnished after plug-
ging has been completed, please mail us
a supply of them.

You will note on the attached
Well Record that the well was completed
with a potential of 6 barrels of oil.
Well was pumped until February 11, 1938,
but 4id not produce in commercial quantities.
Production during last 3 days pumped was §
barrels, li barrels and 1 barrel respectively.

Very truly yours,
o § Q/l ,f\\.
o LY e

General Superintendent

FEF
Att'd.

cc Mr. C. C. Cummings
Hobbs, New Mexico



